Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: November 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Charlottesville Albemarle
Convention and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Executive Committee, Fire Prevention Board of
Appeals/Local Board of Building Code Appeals, Joint Airport Commission, Route 250 West Task
Force, and Thomas Jefferson Water Resources Protection Foundation Board.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Charlottesville Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Executive Board: Two vacancies,
Food or Beverage, and Accommodations representatives

Jay Pun, Food or Beverage representative *currently serving*
Russ Cronberg, Accommodations representative *currently serving*

Fire Prevention Board of Appeals/ Local Board of Building Code Appeals: Four vacancies

Raymond Gaines, *currently serving*

Joint Airport Commission: Two vacancies

John Mattern *currently serving*
Julian (Jay) Deluca
John Post

Local Board of Building Code Appeals/ Fire Prevention Board of Appeals: Four vacancies

Raymond Gaines, *currently serving*

Route 250 West Task Force: Four vacancies

Andrew Sallans

Thomas Jefferson Water Resources Protection Foundation Board: One vacancy

Mark Wastler, *currently serving*






